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Public Serpice Qommizsion

February 4, 2002

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Richard L. Williams, President
Georgia Telephone Services, Inc.
306 North Patterson Street
Valdosta, Georgia 31601

Docket No. 020094-TP
Dear Mr. Williams:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by Georgia Telephone Services, Inc. for
approval of pre-paid resale agreement with ALLTEL Florida, Inc., which was filed in this
office on February 4, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Kay Flynn

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2002 9:59 AM

To: '"Paula.S.Hopkins@alltel.com'

Cc: Kay Flynn; Sally Simmons; Jessica Elliott

Subject: RE: 020094-TP ALLTEL/Georgia Telephone Services, Inc.

| appreciate that very much! Thanks a lot. For your information, | have amended the CASR to show that the Memo To
Docket File is 5/23/2002, and the Close Docket date is 5/24/2002.

Jeff

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula.S.Hopkins@alltel.com [mailto:Paula.S.Hopkins@alltel.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2002 9:54 AM

To: JBates@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: 020094-TP ALLTEL/Georgia Telephone Services, Inc.

Thank you,

Paula Hopkins

ALLTEL Communications, Inc.
Wholesale Services

Mr. Bates:

This matter will be taken care of today and | am requesting that you be
carboned on all correspondence. Please let me know if you have any
additional questions.

Thank you,

Paula Hopkins

ALLTEL Communications, Inc.
Wholesale Services

Office: 501-905-6701

Cellular: 501-580-1132

E Fax: 425-969-2656

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2002 11:35 AM

To: Busbee, Alfred

Subject: FW: 020094-TP ALLTEL/Georgia Telephone Services, Inc.

| need this information ASAP - can you please contact the company to
expedite?

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2002 2:24 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Sally Simmons; Jessica Elliott

Subject: RE: 020094-TP ALLTEL/Georgia Telephone Services, Inc.

1




CCA Official Filing:
5/16/02********10:46 AM********Kay F|ynn*********2

He'll need to submit a correction, with a cover letter explaining, to

the
Clerk's Office. Ask him to be sure to reference the docket number!

Kay

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2002 2:11 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Sally Simmons; Jessica Elliott

Subject: 020094-TP ALLTEL/Georgia Telephone Services, Inc.

Kay, this resale agreement has two Attachment 9's. The first one is the
White Pages attachment (as it should be) and the second one is shown as
"Reserved for Future Use". In addition, the agreement is missing
Attachment

19 (which is "Reserved for Future Use"). What | think happened was the
Attachment 9 that's reserved should have been Attachment 19. | have
already

sent an e-mail to Alfred Busbee of ALLTEL to inform him. What would be
the

correct remedy for this?

Kim, Jessica, Sally, suggestions?
Thank you,

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6538 V

(850) 413-6539 F
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May 16, 2002

Richard L. Williams, President

Georgia Telephone Services

306 North Patterson Street o
Valdosta, Georgia 31601

J— ™

e S\

RE:  Docket# 020094-TP - Cbrrection to Resale Agreement between ALLTEL Florida, Inc.
and Georgia Telephone Services

Dear Mr. Williams:

Per notification of Jeff Bates with the Florida Public Service Commission, enclosed please find an original
and three (3) copies of the corrected Attachment 9 and Attachment 19 that were incorrectly numbered in
the agreement originally filed. Under separate cover letter, please forward these correction pages to the
Florida Public Service Commission at the following address at your earliest convenience.

Kay Flynn

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

CC: Jeff Bates
Research Assistant
Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

’Ihank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to contact my office if you have any questions
arding the enclosed.

3 -%?P/CM‘O S3JIAY3

cc: Jeff Bates, Florida Public Service Commission

incergly,

Paula Hopkins

Enclosures




